
From: Jill Coull <>  

Sent: 10 November 2021 12:42 

To: ROADS <ROADS@angus.gov.uk> 

Subject: Notice of Service CC3 - Meadowbank View - Wellbank 

Further to my conversation today with Andrew Barnes, please find attached a copy of the objection 

which was sent by Wendy Duncan on the 11th October. 

Regards 

Jill Coull 

From: Jill Coull 

Sent: 10 November 2021 12:38 

To: Neil Coull 

Subject:  

Wendy Duncan  

6, Meadowbank View 

Wellbank 

Dd53pu  

11/10/21 

For the attention of; Roads and Transportation 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Proposal to extend footpath at the end of existing road 

I write in connection with the above planning application. 

I have talked to fairhurst about these plans and I know the site well and I wish to object strongly to 

these plans for a footpath as they stated it was for agricultural access! 

The fact that years have went by and they have never needed access before also they couldn’t 

comment further that it won’t lead to housing or building down the line concerns me greatly? 
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The fact that it would increase more traffic alone is a worry for me as I have a disabled son and one 

of our reasons for us moving here was there is no traffic in this street that doesn’t need to be here 

and it was to assure his safety as best we could, also I know the land has drainage issues so any work 

would possibly impact on drainage issues on the existing houses and land  there about, also the 

noise and disturbance resulting from use would impact severely on our home life. 

I trust you will take our concerns into consideration and hope they will have bearing on your 

decision to reject this application? 

 

Yours faithfully  

Wendy Duncan  
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